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Subject: FW: CDB Online Forum on Synthetic Biology

From: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>

Date: 7/31/2017 2:58 AM

To: Heath Packard <heath.packard@islandconservation.org>

CC: Karl Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconservation.org>, Nick Holmes
<nick.holmes@islandconservation.org>, Karen Poiani <karen.poiani@islandconservation.org>, Gregg
Howald <gregg.howald@islandconservation.org>, Ray Nias <ray.nias@islandconservation.org>, "Ingrid
Parker (imparker@ucsc.edu)" <imparker@ucsc.edu>, Sara Kaiser
<sara.kaiser@islandconservation.org>, Carol Schimke <carol.schimke@islandconservation.org>, Todd
Kuiken <tkuiken@ncsu.edu>

Heath,
Per your request from earlier today, here are the notes | shared from an EmergingAg meeting.

rs

From: Royden Saah

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 3:45 AM

To: gbird@lists.ncsu.edu

Cc: Sara Kaiser <sara.kaiser@islandconservation.org>
Subject: CDB Online Forum on Synthetic Biology

Hi All,

EmergingAg convened a call on behalf on Target Malaria on the ongoing on-line forum. | have checked in regarding
how they thought it was going. Here are some main points from a GBIRd perspective:

e The first session went well, this is going well, more NGO involvement was expected
The last session is the key session to weigh in on.
O If you are going to participate, please participate on the last session
Good representation from those involved in GBIRd (Fred, Mark, etc)
Remember that you are not trying to influence the forum, but the AHTEG, who are meeting in December
IF you would like me to submit on your behalf, please let me know directly
Interest by Target Malaria in supporting those involved in this ongoing conversation including the possibility of
some support/funding for travel and other activities!

Sara, please add or amend if desired.

Cheers
Royden

J. Royden Saah

Project Manager

Island Conservation
www.islandconservation.org

skype: roydensaah

mobile (in Australia): +61 459 610 332
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